Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:05 PM

To: Nadine Periat

Cc: Lia Holden; Jan Wagoner

Subject: RE: Site 7376 - 4191 First Street, Pleasanton

Your message below accurately reflects our phone conversation. | will add this summary to the case file.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Nadine Periat [Nadine.Periat@anteagroup.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Lia Holden; Jan Wagoner

Subject: Site 7376 - 4191 First Street, Pleasanton

Dear Mr Wickham,

To confirm with you, as per our phone conversation, we will provide a Professional Geologist in lieu of a Senior Hydrogeologist to
make screen interval determinations for the subject site. The provided PG will have extensive knowledge of the site, and an
appropriate level of experience to make judgment calls on the placement of the required screen intervals.

Thank you,

Nadine Periat

Nadine Periat| Senior Staff Geologist| USA
AnteaTMGroup

Direct +1 408 826 1879 | Fax +1 408 225 8506 | General Line 800 477 7411
Nadine.Periat@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com
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This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and subject to the disclaimer published at the link below. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it.

Dit e-mailbericht en de bijbehorende bijlagen zijn vertrouwelijk en vallen onder de disclaimer in de onderstaande link.
Wanneer dit bericht niet voor u is bedoeld, graag deze e-mail verwijderen.

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes sont confidentiels et sont sujets a des limitations de responsabilité consultables en
cliquant sur le lien ci-dessous. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire.
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http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality




